



**Rob Marquette**  
Law Centre 157A  
University of Alberta  
Edmonton, AB T6G 2H5  
T: (306) 327-8061  
E: marquett@ualberta.ca

---

## 8<sup>th</sup> LSA General Meeting Agenda

October 26<sup>th</sup>, 2017

### 1. PRESIDENT

- a. General Address/Opening
- b. Pro-Serve
  - i. 1L Members Follow Up
    - Tunahan, get pro-serve.
- c. Statement re: board action to date
- d. Meeting with Vice-Dean Yahya (pre-exam stress)
  - Discussion on over-spending on *El Hacko*. Keep in mind LSA responsibilities when planning/spending on events.
    - i. Lunch at PLLC
      - When would work best if the LSA would like to join? Seemingly on Monday.
- e. Meeting with Dean Paton
- f. Poster Making

### 2. VP GENERAL

- a. General Update
- b. Mentorship Program Update – Faculty Mentors
- c. Schedule meeting with SGS re: Law Specific training etc.
  - Still waiting on Event organization training. Their end has been very choppy.

### 3. VP SERVICES

- a. General Update
- b. Who's Who Proof Update
  - Discussion on email consent/FOIP on the Who's Who. Will discuss further.
- c. Edmonton Sun for Poster Paper?
  - Katie has not yet gone.
  - Tunahan will go

### 4. VP FINANCE

- a. General Update





**Rob Marquette**  
Law Centre 157A  
University of Alberta  
Edmonton, AB T6G 2H5  
T: (306) 327-8061  
E: marquett@ualberta.ca

- i. Faculty Lunch Update
  - Lunch is booked for November 7th from 12-2.
- ii. Family Christmas Party Update
  - Talk to Student Services to get decorations for *The Gavel*.
- b. Update Re: 1L community concerns etc.

### **Misc**

- Discussion on date for LSA AGM. For the general meeting (**not** annual general meeting) we will hold it tentatively on November 9th at noon.